

## Sunnyside United-Unidos Meeting Minutes

February 21, 2019 🛛 10:00 AM-11:30 AM 🖉 810 Custer Ave, Sunnyside School District School Board Room

Coalition Mission: Unlocking Sunnyside's potential for a healthy, drug and alcohol-free community for youth through education, prevention and advocacy.

Vision: A safe and healthy community where young people are equipped for success and a bright future.

Members Present: Nate Gill, Brenda Barrios, Sandra Linde, Eduardo Gallo, Andrew Borders, Ramon Chavez, Javier Alvarez, Jory Anderson, Nellie Padilla, Eveth Padilla, Doug Rogers, Gilbert Alaniz, Norma Jean

Guests: Rebecca Barrios, Martin Cacey, Rosa Alavarez, Alma Castillo, Caty Padilla, Jose Leon, Vanessa rias, Elizabeth Moss, Jessica Alcaraz, Jennie McGhan, Rosalinda Alvarez, Al Escalera

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	DECISIONS, ACTIONS, ASSIGNMENTS
Meeting Called to Order Previous Minutes	Nathan Gill called meeting to order: 10:00 am	Doug R. Motioned Norma Jean Seconded
Opening Intro	-In-kind Forms: Reminder to fill them out and Turn in to Brenda -Meeting Satisfaction Surveys: a reminder to fill out and give to Eveth	
Coalition Business	-CADCA Presentation: Eveth talked about the history and presented facts about marijuana use. Gallo talked about the importance of community member involvement. CADCA was a 4-day workshop. -Coalition Assessment Tool Discussion: Partnership with other organizations has decreased. Each member had the opportunity to look through a subject and give feedback.	Brenda will keep everyone updated on workshop opportunities.
	-Impact Award: Doug suggested giving shoutouts to people making an impact in the community. Jose mentioned that people who deserve the award are people who go above an beyond their job description.	





	<ul> <li>-KDNA Radio Talk Show Topics: Brenda mentioned a few talk shows we have done in the past, Ex. Marijuana and alcohol laws, keeping kids busy in the summer. Members teamed up in pairs of two to discuss potential talk show recommendations.</li> <li>-Update on Youth Activities: The ASB officers at Sierra Vista Middle School will be working on a project to present @ Great Wolf Lodge in May. Miss Sunnyside court is working on a prevention bingo night at the community center sometime at the beginning of May.</li> </ul>	Lisa Deruyter was nominated in December. Dave Martinez, Cruz Ramos, David Hinojosa, Tim Gjefle, and Lindsay Hand were nominated for the Impact award. The executive board will vote on who receives the impact award.
Committee Reports	GFI Updates:         -They have been talking about who should be on the board and are seeking additional support.         They have also been working on the mentorship program. The grip foundation is something they have been talking about for a year. They need the communities support and resources.         Prevention Club:         -Students will be working on activities for Kick Butts day to encourage youth to be tobacco-free on March 20th. They will be creating tombstones with tobacco facts as well as having students sign a pledge wall.         Cultural Agility:       The BackPack program gives kids the opportunity to take home a backpack with food.         This should help those who are homeless or don't have access to food.         -We are working on an LGTBQ training for the community.         Committees Sign Up         • Miss Sunnyside Prevention Bingo Night/ Town Hall         • Data/Strategic Plan Committee         • Communication         • Parents Who Host Lose The Most Campaign	The goal for the BackPack project is to start by Spring Break. Members signed up for committees
Closing Announcements	<ul> <li>Strengthening Families</li> <li>Starts on Monday, February 25th - we do activities to help parents communicate with their child. It is a two-hour class, light snacks and childcare are provided.</li> </ul>	





come together to better the community. Nathan adjourned the meeting at 11:27am	
-February 25: Special meeting planning commission at 5:15 pm, City Council meeting 6:30 pm. It is open to the public. On March 11th the Marijuana shop will be on the agenda. <b>Guest Speaker: Planned Parenthood:</b> 60% of people don't know that they do education, presentations and various community events. Yakima County is #1 for chlamydia and #1 in the state for HIV. Another issue that needs to be addressed is consent. Vanessa mentioned we need to get rid of the stigma and	
-Tobacco 21: Bill HB 1074 is to raise the tobacco and vape age from 18 to 21. The bill just passed through the house.	
-Radio KDNA event Dia de El Nino will be on April 30th at the Plaza -Gilbert reiterated " IT IS NOT ABOUT THE MONEY, IT'S ABOUT THE COMMUNITY"	
-PREP Night @ Harrison Middle School @ 6pm Tonight: SUU will give a presentation about data and spotting drug and alcohol use signs.	

